FOI 23-135 Document 3

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Saturday, 10 September 2022 5:47 PM

To: LANGFORD Anita; MEAGHER Benjamin; $22(1)(&)(ii); HIBBERT Meghan
Subject: RE: Discuss future delivery of LRCI $22(1)(@)( [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Key Points - LRCI commitment implementation.docx; $22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi All,

Please see the attached documents containing key points to inform discussion at this meeting.
Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii) X6 1 10

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Director

Local Roads and Community Infrastructure Program
Infrastructure Investment Division

s22(1)(a)(ii)  @infrastructure.gov.au

P +61 2 6274 0

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au @ @ @

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: LANGFORD Anita

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 2:15 PM

To: LANGFORD Anita; MEAGHER Benjamin; $22(1)(a)(ii) ; HIBBERT Meghan
Subject: Discuss future delivery of LRCI $22(1)(@)( [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Monday, 12 September 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: See teams link below
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FOI 23-135

Please see teams link below.

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: $22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(i)

Passcode:
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+61 2 822(1)(a)(i) # Australia, Canberra
Phone Conference ID: S22(1)(a)(ii)#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Assistant to Anita Langford Assistant Secretary« Program, Policy and Budget © Infrastructure Investment Division
$22(1)(a)(ii)@infrastructure.gov.au

P +61 522(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au x|

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
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FOI 23-135 Document 4

From: LANGFORD Anita
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 5:25 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1)(@)(ii)  ; HALLINAN David; $22(1)(a)(ii) ; MEAGHER Benjamin; S22(1)(@)(ii)
; DLO CKing; HIBBERT Meghan
Subject: Brief: Delivering Local Roads and Community Infrastructure (LRCI) Program commitments
[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: LRCI Minister King LRCI Brief 13092022.docx; LRCI Minister King LRCI Brief Att B .docx; LRCI

Minister King LRCI Brief Att A.docx

Hi s20@)

As discussed over the last 24 hours, attached please find a brief on delivering Local Roads and Community Infrastructure
(LRCI) Program commitments.

Given the timeframe we’ve attached the brief to this email, the original will go through PDMS and MPS co-ord shortly.
s22@W | haye made some minor changes to all three documents so please use these versions to upload to PDMS.

s22(1)(a)(i)

Please don’t hesitate to call myself or if you have any questions.

Anita Langford

Assistant Secretary © Program, Policy and Budget © Infrastructure Investment Division
anita.langford@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 6274 6750 « M +61 s22(1)(a)(ii)

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
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FOI 23-135 Document 6

LANGFORD Anita

Friday, 14 October 2022 8:01 PM
To:
Cc: HALL Jessica; - MEAGHER Benjamin; s22(1)@)@i)

Subject: Delegations and Cab Minute/Green/Cab Sub Comparison [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: Tracker - [IP Cabinet Minute.docx

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET

PROTECTED, SH:CABINET
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FOI 23-135

Regards,

Anita Langford

Assistant Secretary © Program, Policy and Budget © Infrastructure Investment Division
anita.langford@infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 6274 6750 « M +61 522(1)(a)(ii)

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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FOI 23-135

‘ LRCI extension, terminating 30 June 2026 (- of Green)
‘ [table of impact on UCB]

LRCI to continue to have an exemption from Grants Hub arrangements

‘ Costs to be agreed by Finance
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FOI 23-135 Document 7

From: LANGFORD Anita
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 5:04 PM
To: F
Cc: ; MEAGHER Benjamin; IID Communications; _
Subject: For information: Critical [ID priorities for the MO prior to Christmas break - 01 December
2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20221201 1ID Portfolio Briefs-Events for MO_highlighted FINAL.xIsx
OFFICIAL

Hi 22000 g, 2000

As discussed with Ben yesterday, please see attached the updated spreadsheet containing the current and expected briefs to be
sent to the MO for consideration. Briefs for priority attention (before Christmas break if possible) are highlighted in yellow.

e Local Roads and Community Infrastructure (expected 7/12) which will contain the announcement of the LRCI Phase 4
and extension of the construction period for Phases 1, 2 & 3.

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

infrastructure.gov.au G} (E‘I) @
e

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
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Local Roads and Community Infrastructure Program Announcement of LRCI Phase 4 and extension of construction period for Phasel,2&3 _ Submission to MO by 7 December _
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FOI 23-135 Document 8

From: LANGFORD Anita

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 4:49 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) ; BRADLEY Robert; MEAGHER Benjamin

Subject: LRCI - Phase 4 model & Extension to Eligible Construction Time Period for Phases 1, 2, & 3

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s20@)

As discussed earlier this week, set out below is a draft approach to Phase 4 delivery of LRCI. | understand that once you are
comfortable, the next step will be to consult with Minister McBain's office on the proposed delivery arrangements.

Proposed Phase 4 Delivery for LRCI

Phase 4 funding allocation:

Comprises $500M announced previously, and $250 election commitment — this will together be known as LRCI
Phase 4
The previously announced $500m funding allocation was calculated using the same formula as Phase 1 and Phase
3*, For the $750M we propose keeping this formula, which is based on road length and population.
Phase 2 methodology prioritised population, which would not achieve the policy intent for Phase 4.
Based on Electorate Demographics the proposed methodology delivers the outcome of sending more money to
Provincial and Rural councils. Indicative figures are as follows:

o S4€ Councils are Inner/Outer Metropolitan and would receive a total of S47C

o S47C councils are Provincial/Rural and would receive a total of s47C

NB, this adds to 750,000,102, with rounding error of $102. Figures are indicative and we’ll finalise in the brief.

$250m Election Commitment — Roads Focus

Require s47C Council’s funding allocation in Phase 4 be allocated to road infrastructure projects,
using the same eligibility requirements as Phase 3 Guidelines.

Road projects to include any project delivering road related infrastructure including new base, grading, sheeting,
sealing or tar/ bitumen, traffic calming, pedestrian safety, (active)transport, drainage/ stormwater projects, bridges.
s47C

Background

Currently 40% of $2.5 billion is allocated to road infrastructure projects

Approximately 40% of Councils have nominated at least one road project

Including a requirement for Phase 4 that S47C  Councils Phase 4 nominal funding allocation be for a road
infrastructure project will pull the other s47C into commissioning road work.
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FOI 23-135

Next Steps

Once a Phase 4 model is settled, we will arrange to provide a brief with program guidelines and grant agreements to the
Minister for her approval.

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
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